
 

  

  

DATE: September 7, 2022 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 5145.3 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
 

PRESENTED BY: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

First Read of Proposed Revisions of Board Policy 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Policy updated to reflect law prohibiting discrimination based on medical condition and to reflect 

NEW LAW (AB 34, 2019) which requires the district, starting in the 2020-21 school year, to post 

its nondiscrimination policies, and specified state and federal laws regarding discrimination, 

bullying, and harassment, in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is 

easily accessible to parents/guardians and students. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  BP/AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

 


